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Matilcla Sanders - 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, May 05,2004 1057 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/5/2004 10:43:00 AM 

Each order below is an Order Granting lnteirvention 
Atty for all orders: Adrienne Vining 
Pages in each order: 2 

Docket No.: 040031-EG 
040031 intvor.aev.doc 

Docket No.: 040032-EG 
040032intvor.aev.doc 

Docket No. 040029-EG 
040029intvor.aev.doc 

2. 

Please keep in mind that Janice is out of the office today. If there are any problems with any of these orders, please 
contact Dorothy Menasco or Adrienne Vinirig. Thank you! 

1 



CCA, Official Filing 
5 /  ~2/2oo4**************  10:29 AM************* Matilda Sanders**** * 1 

Matilda Sanders - 
From: 
Sent: 

Subject: 
-To: 

Janice Banka 
Wednesday, Mlay 12,2004 10:22 AM 
CCA - Orders I' Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/12/2004 10:2:1:00 AM 

Filename / Path: 040032intvor2.aev.doc 
Docket Number: 040032-EG 

Order Granting Intervention 

Number of pages in order -. 2. 

Thanks "J" 

1 
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Matilda Sanders 0 7& q -/;"&.& 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Sub,ject: 

Janice Banka 
Friday, August 06, 2004 3:57 PM 
CCA - Orders I' Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

6 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 040032or.aev.doc 

8/6/2004 3:53:00 PM 
Docket Number: 040032-EG 

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving Numeric Conservation Goals For Gulf Power Company. 

Number of pages in order - 6. 

THIS ORDER NEEDS TO HE ISSUED TODAY. THANKS "J" 
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CCA Official Filing 
8 /31 /2004 3 : l l  PPI******** *********** **MatiIda Sanders***l 

Matilda Sanders O K 3  -ce, 
From: 
Sent: 
'To: 
Sub)ect: 

Janice Banka 
Tuesday, August 31,2004 3:OO PM 
CCA - Orders I' Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 040032consunimating.aev.doc 

8/31/2004 2:59:00 PM 
Docket Number: 040032-EG 

Consummating Order. 

Number of pages in order - 2. 

Thanks "J" 

3, 



A T T O R N E Y S  A T  L A W  

TAMPA OFFICE PLEASE REPLY TO: TALLAHASST O w y $  
400 NORTH TMPA STREET, SUITE 2450 117 SOUTH .ddSD&N’ 3 f 6 / d  

TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602-5126 TALLAHASSEE TALLAHASSEE, F L @ ~ E ~ ~ F  
(850) 222-2525 P.O. Box 3350, TAMPA, FL 336301-3350 

(813) 224-0866 (813) 221-1854 FAX (850) 222-5606 FAX 

March 3,2005 

VIA FAX AND U.S. MAIL 

Attn: Kim Pena 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Betty Easley Conference Center 
4075 Esplanade Way 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-08’70 

Re: Docket IndedService Lists 

Dear Ms. Pena: 

Please remove me from the docket indexhervice list for Docket No. 020507-TL. Please 
remove Vicki Kaufman fiom the docket indexhervice list for Docket Nos. 020233-EI, 031033- 
ET, 040029-EG, 040032-EG, 040033-EG, 041272-EI, 041291 -EI, 041 376-EI, 050001 -EI, 
050002-EG AND 050007-EI. 

In addition, please be sure that both John McWhirter and I are on the docket 
indexhervice lisl for Docket Nos. 020233-EI, 03 1 033-EI, 040029-EG, 040032-EG, 040033-EG, 
041272-EI, 041:291-EI, 04137~6-E3i,OSOOO1-EI, 050002-EG AND 050007-EI. 

To assist you, I have attached an edited version of the “Docket Index Listing” that you 
faxed to me. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosure 

MCW’HIRTER, REEVES, DAVlDSON & ARNOLD, P.A. 

- ~~ - 
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Company : 

Ti t le :  

040611. -TP 

Progmod: 

Docketed; 
Status:  
Company : 

T i t l e :  

041114 - TP 

Progmod: 
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Docket Index ti s t i n g  

Ma 21, 2004 

Alle iance Tellacorn o f  Florida, I n c .  (TX342) 
Bellzouth Telelzomrnunications, Inc. (TL720) 
Verizon Florida Inc. (TL710) 
XO Florida, Inc. (TX205) 
Emergency corn 1 a i  n t  seeking order requiring Bel 1 South 

continue t o  honor existing interconnection obligations. by 
XO Florida, lnc. and Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Znc. 
(collectively, Joint CLECs). 

Ac i ive 

Telecommunica ! ions,  ‘Inc. and Verizon Florida Inc. t o  

A20(e) I.(&*<ralL, 

June 23, 2Cl04 
Active 
Bel 1 South le1 ecommunications , Inc. (TL720) 
DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Company (TX237) 
Petition by DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad 
Communications Company f o r  a r b i t r a t i o n  o f  issue resulting 
from interconnection negotiations wi th  Bel lSouth 
Tel ecommunicati o m ,  Inc . , and request f o r  expedited 
processing . 
A20 (b) auCman 

June 25. 2004 
A c t i v e  
Bel 1South Telecommunications, Inc. (TX031) 
IDS Telcom LLC (TX559) 
Request for’ approval o f  amendment t o  interconnection. 

Telcom unbund’ LL nt! a n d  BellSouth Telecohmunications, Inc. 
C.fauCrmn/flt &thI;n 

, resale, and  collocation agreement between IDS 

Se tember 22, 2004 

Bel lSou th  Telc?communications, Inc. (TL720) 
XO F l o r i d a ,  Inc. (TX205) 
Complaint o f  XO F lo r ida ,  Inc. a a i n s t  BellSouth 

c i  rcui ts t o  UNEs ; and request f o r  expedited processing. 
A9 

Ac ! ive 

Telecommunications, Inc. for a1 9 eged refusal t o  convert 

l4GW4WiW 
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041171) -TP 
Docketed : 
'Status : 
ICompany : 

T i t l e :  

P r ogrnod : 

Docketed : 
Status : 
Corn any: 

041269 -TP 

T i t  7 e: 

Progmod : 

Docketed : 
Status: 

041272 - E 1  

p#znY: 

Progmod: 

Docket Index L i s t i n g  

September :30, 2004 
Active 
Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC (Florida) 
Verizon Florida Inc. (TL710) 
Corn l a in t  ,against Veriton Florida Inc.  and request for 
dec 7 aratory ruling by B r i g h t  House Networks Information 
Services. 'ILC (Florida) 

KaJma*s 

November 1, 2004 
Active 
Bel 1 South Tel @communi cat1 ons , InC. (TL720) 
Petition t o  establish generic docket t o  consider amendments 
t o  interconnection agreements resulting from changes i n 1 aw , 
bv BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

November 2 ,  2004 
Act i ve 
Progress Energy F1 or ida  , Inc. CEI801) 
Petition f o r  approva l  o f  
recovery o f  extraordinary 
Charley, 
F l o r i d a .  Inc. 
A3 

041291-E1 
Docketed: November 4,  2004 
Status: Act  1 ve 
Corn any: Florida Power & Light  Company (E18021 

Pet3 t ion for  authority t o  recover prudent ly  incurred storm 
restoration costs related t o  2004 storm season t h a t  exceed 

T i t  ? e: 

Progmod: 
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041338 - TP 
Docketed: 
Status : 
Company; 

T i  t 1 e : 

Progmod: 

Docketed: 
Status: 
Corn any: 

041376 - E I 

T i t  7 e :  

Progmod : 

Docketed : 
Status : 
Corn any: 

~D50001-EI 

T i t  ? e: 

Progmod: 

Docketed: 
Status : 

050002 - EG 

Corn any: 
T i t  7 e: 
Progmod : 

November 23, 2004 
Act i ve 
Bel lSouth Tel~?communicaLions, Inc. (TL720) 
Birch Telecom of the S o u t h ,  Inc. d /b /a  Birch Telecom and d /b / a  Birch (TX4 
Flor ida D i g i t a l  Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications (TX230) 
1TC"DeltaCom Communications, Inc. d / b / a  ITC^DeltaCom d / b / a  Grapevine (TXO 
LecStar Telecom, Inc. (TX394) 
J o i n t  e t i t i o n  by ITC^De?taCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a 
ITC^DeytaCorn d / b / a  Grapevine; Birch Telecorn of the South.  
Inc. d /b /a  Birch Telecom and d/b/a Birch: DIECA 
Communications, Inc. d/b /a  Covad Communications Company; 
Florida D i g i t a l  Network, Inc. ; LecStar Telecorn, Tnc. ; M C I  
Communications, Inc. ; and Network Telephone Corporation 
("Joint CLECs") for generic proceeding t o  set rates.  terms, 
and conditions f o r  hot  cuts and batch hot cuts for CINE-P t o  
UNE-L conversions and for retail  t o  UNE-L conversions i n  
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. service area. 

Kat&- 
December 7 ,  2004 
Act i ve 

Januar-y 3, 2005 
Act i ve- 
Investor-Owned Electric U t i 1  i t i e s  
Fuel and Clurchased power cost recovery clause w i t h  
generating1 
A3(a) 

January 3 ,  2005 
Act i ve- 
Electric U t i  l i t i  es 
Enercrv cortservation cost rec0ver.y cl awe .  
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050007 - E1 
Docketed : 
S t  atus: 
Company: 

T i t l e :  
Progmod; 

Docketed : 
Sta tus :  
Company: 

050111-TP 

T i t l e :  

Progmod : 

January 3 .  2005 
Act i ve 

February 8 ,  2.005 
A c t i  ve 
IDS Telconi Corp. (TX834) 

IDS Telconi LLC (TX559) 
MCG Capi tail Corporati on 
Joint  e t i t i o n  of MCG C a p i t a l  Corporatqon. IDS Telcom Corp. 

o f  CLEC Certificate No. 
Telcorn Corp . ;  for waiver of Rule 25-4.118, F.A .C . ,  Local, 
Local T o l l .  olr To l l  Provider S e l e c t i o n  in connection with 
the sa le  of customer-based and other assets from IDS Telcom 
LLC t o  I D S  Telcom Corp.; and f o r  acknowledgment of 
re istration o f  IDS Telcom Corp. as intrastate interexchange 

B7(c) 

IDS TelConl CO~SP. (TJ987) 

! and ID ! Telcom LLC for a proval for name change and t rans fer  
228 from I D S  Telcorn LLC t o  I D S  

t e  4 ecommunications company effective February 8 ,  2005. 

YIaw4mam 
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CCA Official Filing 
* * *3M 4/2005 10:41 AM* * * ***MatiIda Sanders*** **1 

M ati Ida Sanders c A7 3 --- p!M 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Monday, Marclh 14, 2005 10:24 AM 
CCA - Orders ,I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

i j  

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 2004/040032or2 .aev.doc 

3/14/2005 10:23:00 AM 
Docket Number: 040032-EG 

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving Gulf Power Company's Demand-Side Management Plan, with 
attachment. 

Number of pages in order .- I O .  

Thanks "J" 

Janice K. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the IGeneral Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-411 3-621 0 (voice) 
850-413-621 1 (fax) 
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us 



CI 
c. CCA SJfficial Filing 

1**4/Ei/2005 9:53 AM*** * * * Matilda Sanders* * * **1 

From: 
Sent: 

Subject: 
'To: 

Janice Banka 
Wednesday, April 016, 2005 9 5 3  AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Subrnitted 

Date arid Time: 

Filename I Path: 2004/040032co.ae~r.doc. 

4/6/2005 9:52:00 AIM 
Docket Number: 040032-EG 

IConsuinmating Order. 

Number of pages in order - 2. 

'Thank:; "J" 

?Janice R. Banka 
Deputy' Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
'Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-41 3-621 0 (voice) 
850-413-621 1 (fax) 
ji ban ka@psc.state.fl .us 


